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THE QUESTIONS PERIOD HAS ENDED AS OF June 20, 2022 @ 5:00 pm. 

Frequently Asked Questions 
Posted 6/17/2022 

 

Q.  Are these grants different from the last ARPA grants by the Administrative Office?  

A. These ARPA grants come from the same funding source as those recently given by the Administrative 

Office. However, this specific allocation for Public Health Emergency funding is meant to “manage 

response measures to protect the public from the direct and indirect consequences and health 

implications of the global coronavirus spread.” (See RFA, pg. 1 Section 2. Source and Founding Amount). 

While the majority of the emergency funding went to direct COVID-19 response and mitigation costs (like 

testing and vaccine efforts), the remaining $5.9 million will be used for these grants to help address 

disparities in the community that have been exacerbated by the pandemic, in one of the four critical 

health impact areas. 

 

Q. What is the definition of “contribute” to one or more of the critical health impact areas?  

A. Projects and programs will be judged by their potential impact on one or more of the four critical 

health impact areas: 

• Access to Care 

• Mental Health & Substance Abuse 

• Food access  

• Healthy Aging 

 

The project must directly or indirectly impact at least one of these areas. 

 

Q.  Will the proposal evaluation and selection process be the same as the last round of ARPA grants? 

A. Public Health ARPA grants have their own process for overseeing ARPA funding. SLO Health Counts, 

composed of a Leadership Council and a Steering Committee, will oversee the process of receiving, 

reviewing, evaluating and selecting this round of ARPA grants. These committees include representatives 

from local nonprofits, businesses, hospitals and universities. 

 

https://www.slohealthcounts.org/stories/index/view?alias=HealthStatus&pid=36581671560
https://www.slohealthcounts.org/stories/index/view?alias=HealthStatus&pid=36581671560
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THE QUESTIONS PERIOD HAS ENDED AS OF June 20, 2022 @ 5:00 pm. 

 

Q. Can Public Health ARPA grants be used to fund ongoing expenses?  

A. ARPA funding is a one-time award.  If the project or program expects to continue after the ARPA funds 

are exhausted, please include future plans for project funding in your application. 

 

Q. Can an organization submit more than one proposal for different ideas?  

A. Yes, an organization can submit more than one proposal if they have several projects that meet one or 

more of the four critical health impact areas. Make sure you are not duplicating any efforts when you’re 

submitting multiple applications from the same organization. 

 

Q: The RFA notes that housing and homelessness will not be considered for funding.  Can organizations 

that work in homeless and housing services submit an application for a project that addresses an eligible 

critical health impact area?  

A: Yes. While direct housing and homelessness services will not be considered for funding, organizations 

that serve these populations may still apply for another service or project they provide if it aligns with an 

eligible critical health impact area. 

 

Q. What is the term of this grant? 

A. The timeline is found on page 5 of the RFA document and reads as follows: “Funds must be obligated 

by 12/31/2024 and expended by 12/31/2026.” 

“Obligations are orders placed for property and services, contracts and subawards made, and similar 

transactions during a given period that require payment by the non-Federal entity during the same or a 

future period.” [See 2 CFR § 200.71 – Obligations under Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, 

Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards]. 

 

Q. How long do we have to expend the funds? 

A. Funds must be expended by 12/31/2026. 

 

Q. Do technology (tablets, computers) and equipment purchased with this grant need to be returned at 

the end of the grant period?  

A. No, technology and equipment purchased with this grant will not need to be returned after the grant 

period. 

 

 

https://www.slohealthcounts.org/stories/index/view?alias=HealthStatus&pid=36581671560
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2FPublicHealthARPA&data=05%7C01%7Cchermann%40co.slo.ca.us%7C8691a7bfbc5b4cc6270208da4f011e90%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637909163480562697%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zS5myQ7okN3ngVsGcXCMjRqVgc0dckOhRRaQaIRuEOk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2FPublicHealthARPA&data=05%7C01%7Cchermann%40co.slo.ca.us%7C8691a7bfbc5b4cc6270208da4f011e90%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637909163480562697%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zS5myQ7okN3ngVsGcXCMjRqVgc0dckOhRRaQaIRuEOk%3D&reserved=0
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THE QUESTIONS PERIOD HAS ENDED AS OF June 20, 2022 @ 5:00 pm. 

 

Q. Can we use this Public Health ARPA grant to conduct COVID testing? 

A. No, COVID testing does not address one of the four critical health impact areas and would not be eligible 

for this award. 

 

Q. Is the 10-page narrative expected to be single spaced?  

A. There is no specific spacing requirement for the grant narrative.  

 

Q. Can subcontractors include indirect costs in their budget?  

A. Yes, contractors can include indirect costs of up to 10%. 

 

Q. Should we include the background and financials for the entire agency or just from the department 

requesting the ARPA grant?  

A. The background and the financials should be from the department presenting the project and 

requesting the grant 

 

Q. Are the funds requested per year or the requested amount should be for all years combined?  

A. The requested amount should be calculated for the entire project/program. 

 

Q. When does the PH-ARPA grant takes effect?  

A. The PH-ARPA grants take effect at the moment the contract is fully executed between the 

organization and the County. 

 

Q. Can I get further explanation of the budget expenditure timeline?  

A. The deadline for the award to be acquired (which means obligated) is December 31, 2024, as specified 

in the ARPA statute and Treasury.  December 31, 2026 is specified as the end of the period of performance 

in order to provide a reasonable amount of time for recipients to liquidate obligations incurred by the 

statutory deadline.  

 

Q. Can two related non-profits with a shared program apply for this funding?  

A. Yes. Collaborative projects are welcomed.  If there is a collaborative application, they will need to 

designate a lead applicant that is going to be responsible for the contract with the County. 

 

https://www.slohealthcounts.org/stories/index/view?alias=HealthStatus&pid=36581671560
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THE QUESTIONS PERIOD HAS ENDED AS OF June 20, 2022 @ 5:00 pm. 

 

Q. Is there a consideration being given for an extension of the application submission deadline?  

A. No, the deadline for the Public Health ARPA grant application cannot be extended.  

 

 

Q. What information should be provided if don’t have DUNS number?  

A. All the applicants must present proof of status. This could be an IRS determination letter, current status 

from Secretary of State and Attorney General Office, or SAM (CCR) Status check from SAMS.gov, 

depending on the type of organization.   

 

 

Q. Appendix A asks for DUNS numbers for “partners, owners, officers or other persons occupying a 

position of authority or responsibility”. What if they don’t have one?  

A. A DUNS number is not required but must be listed if the entity has one.   

 

 

Q. I see that projects must be a minimum of $50,000 for a capital expense project (e.g., vehicles, 

equipment, or other one-time purchases) or a minimum of $200,000 for a program project. Does this 

mean that capital and program requests need to be separate proposals? 

A. Applications are project based.  If the capital and operating expenses are part of the same project, then 

only one application is required (and it would need to be over $200K).  If the capital expense is for a 

separate project, then a separate application would be needed (and the minimum amount would be 

$50K).  

 

 

 

Posted 06/20/2022 

Q. Could the ARPA grant be used to pay staff salaries between 1/1/2025 and 12/31/2026? 

A. Salaries & Benefits cost for the San Luis Obispo County Staff cannot be funded with ARPA fund beyond 

December 31, 2024.  Contractors applying for these Public Health ARPA grants can include their staff cost 

up until December 31, 2026. This cost will be obligated through the contract and purchase order process. 
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Posted 06/21/2022 

Q. Could the project be for an expansion of an existing program – for example, adding an internship 

program with paid internships into an existing program that doesn’t currently have any?  

A. Yes. If the expanded program or project addresses one of the four critical health impact areas, it would 

be eligible for this award. 

As a reminder, since ARPA funding is a one-time award, be sure to include how the project will either be 

funded 100% as a one-time or include plans for how the project will be sustainable after the ARPA funds 

are exhausted.  

 

THE QUESTIONS PERIOD HAS ENDED AS OF June 20, 2022 @ 5:00 pm.  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2FPublicHealthARPA%23healthimpactareas&data=05%7C01%7Cmagbrown%40co.slo.ca.us%7C129447b8a2124f2ab2d208da532ca5ff%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637913748499234514%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UX2EQPK3gaA85wR009IVW6QxG%2FshYEVYkVGTAhFZJe8%3D&reserved=0

